MEMORANDUM

January 19, 1996

To: Mary McAuliffe

From: CIA Team

Subject: Documents Selected In Response to Dr. Hall’s Request

We have perused all documents that have been reviewed by the Board and have selected the following
documents as possible examples for Dr. Hall’s use.  (Copies of these document are attached.)

Other documents of historical importance are contained in the collection reviewed by the ARRB but
have not been included in this list because the pertinent information was not specifically released as a
result of Board action.

104-10050-10002 Provides details of both the electronic and photographic surveillance in

Mexico City with particular attention to Oswald’s case.
104-10054-10204 Opening of Oswald’s 201 file.

104-10004-10199 A key document which presents the CIA’s official position on
Oswald’s visit to Mexico City. It contains some illuminating information regarding certain
covert operations and standard surveillance procedures of the CIA station.

104-10015-10061 An nventory of surveillance operations in Mexico City identified by
their crypts which was prepared on November 23, 1963 as part of the post-assassination
Investigation.

104-10015-10114 Cable dated November 23, 1963 requesting all LIENVOY tapes and
transcripts and mentioning “original tapes.”

104-10015-10359 Contains the line: “and our expert monitor says the voice is identical
with the voice of 1 October known to be OSWALD's.”

104-10018-10064 Reveals CIA’s plan to eliminate mention of telephone taps in reports
to Warren Commission.

104-10015-10173 Provides some insight into the extent of double agent operations
directed at the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City.



104-10017-10083 Reveals scope of CIA’s electronic surveillance operations and details
preliminary steps taken to investigate the Mexico City angle of the assassination.

180-10110-10484 Lopez Report - Contains most extensive and detailed descriptions of
electronic and photographic surveillance.
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